Environment
LW Agency

FAO: Mark Niland Our ref: AN/2023/135168/03-L01
South Holland District Council Your ref: H16-1096-23

Planning & Development

Council Offices Priory Road Date: 24 April 2024

Spalding

Lincolnshire

PE11 2XE

Dear Mark Niland

Proposed anaerobic digestor plant
Land between A16 and Rangell Gate, Spalding

Thank you for re-consulting us on the above application, on 04 April 2024.

Environment Agency position

We have no further comments to make in relation to the submitted documents dated
03 April 2024, ref: ‘Technical description: Odour removal’ and ‘Statement on Odour
Control Rev A’ as they do not satisfactorily address our earlier concerns.

We therefore maintain our objection set out in our response dated 10 January 2024.

Should you require any additional information, or wish to discuss these matters further,
please do not hesitate to contact me on the number below.

Yours sincerely

Danielle Maclean-Spencer
Sustainable Places Planning Advisor

Direct dial: 07826 875888
Direct e-mail: danielle.maclean-spencer@environment-agency.gov.uk
Team e-mail: LNplanning@environment-agency.gov.uk

Ceres House, Searby Road, Lincoln, LN2 4DW Calls to 03 numbers cost no more than national rate
Customer services line: 03708 506 506 calls to 01 or 02 numbers and count towards any
Email: LNplanning@environment- inclusive minutes in the same way. This applies to calls
agency.gov.ukwww.gov.uk/environment-agency from any type of line including mobile.
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